STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF BRAZORIA CITY OF IOWA COLONY

BE IT REMEMBERED ON THIS, the 18th day of April, 2011, the City Council of the City of Iowa Colony, Texas, held a Regular Council meeting at 7:00 p.m., at the regular meeting place thereof in the city hall there being present and in attendance the following members to wit:

Mayor Robert Wall Councilman Brad Greak Councilman Denny Myers Councilman Michael Holton Councilwoman Kay Mudd

and none being absent, constituting a quorum at which time the following business was transacted:

REGULAR MEETING

- 1. Mayor Wall called meeting to order at 7:00 pm.
- 2 Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
- 3. Mayor Wall sworn in Susan Cottrell to fill vacancy to Council Position No. 1. Councilwoman Cottrell than took her place at the council table.
- 4. Citizens Input:
 - 1. Carol Wall requested that the population sign be updated. She also reported the speed limit sign was missing at CR 48 & CR 57.
- 5. Councilman Myers moved to approve the minutes of March 21, 2011. The motion was seconded by Councilman Holton. The motion was approved unanimously.
- 6. Mayor's Comments:
- 7. Council Members Comments:
- 8. Staff Reports:

- 9. Possible action to approve Ordinance declaring the unopposed candidates elected and providing that the May 14, 2011, general and special elections of officers shall not be held, Councilwoman Mudd moved to approve the ordinance. The motion was seconded by Councilman Greak. The motion was approved unanimously.
- 10. Possible action to approve Abbreviated Plat of Mata Subdivision, Councilman Myers moved to approve the plat. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Mudd. The motion was approved unanimously.
- 11. Appointments to the Boards of TIRZ 2 and the Iowa Colony Development

 Authority ("ICDA"), Councilman Myers moved to reappoint Carol Wall for a two
 year term ending on March 15, 2013 to Position 4 on the Boards of TIRZ 2 and
 ICDA. The motion was seconded by Councilman Holton, the motion was
 approved unanimously.

No action was taken to fill the vacant position following the resignation of Cathy Johns for a two year term ending on March 15, 2011 on the Boards of TIRZ 2 and ICDA.

To appoint the TIRZ 2 Board Chair for one year term ending on November 15, 2011, Councilwoman Mudd moved to reappoint Carolyn Bowen. The motion was seconded by Councilman Greak. The motion was approved unanimously.

- 12. Possible action to authorize purchase order under mowing contract for L & W Excavators to mow city road rights of way at the same time it mows adjoining County road rights of way, Councilman Myers moved to authorize the purchase order. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Mudd. The motion was approved unanimously.
- 13. Possible action to purchase two filing cabinets, Councilwoman Cottrell moved to purchase the cabinets. The motion was seconded by Councilman Greak. The motion was approved unanimously.
- 14. Being no further business to discuss, Councilman Myers moved to adjourn. The motion seconded by Councilman Greak. The motion was approved unanimously.

Geraldine Frank, City Secretary	Robert Wall, Mayor
ATTEST:	
APPROVED THISDAY OF	2011.